
Ht. 94 iraderlek. 45. 21701 
11/477 

AT. Stave!! Garfinkel. Vhief Couoaal 
Records and ArcLivem. Oftice of .:eneral k:ounsel 
General Services .labalniatratine 
usaunoen, -.G. Aa405 

Dour Are Garfinkel, 

la term's ;Dail and without any ,-.:4w,hrIng lAter 4 r4eived a imile zeros of your 11//04/7 to ward oft 	anu is 	documots relatiag to ao. presume you =tied thawe to sow if 40. linneige. 

The 	tuhotactive tentence cf your /sifter 7;ro 	Aoffman repo_lts V.:At sabsevAiwt to .Dr, Woods' letter of 14,14(77 you happened to discos r these rode, not listed or dikeerited  is your :Letter. 
ailsI 414 of course, interested in what you -4ere uoing searehing files rA.ating to gis after entopeed PmmPlionce ititn Ar. _confuses request that is not tbo cause if this letter. 

Rhogds asst t tehht 'act 1c$:we.,.i'..,:P;c as ocpdA,i 	rveorde he sent -z. aoffmao. Dr. Allot:Ids' mailing to we i delayed by a wrong address and an inadeqoate peonage which resulted in damage, ',the axed to repair the iscaage 	thee- :.clay. 	 1...eva. read those records. 

zy first question, on* that should b obvious to you, is 	ouith;sr b#il ner ,:renives oroviden any of those records or thi! ones yoa hare 4ast pent or thd Oftiia th oviRtanos of 

	

hay io ostabliahe by hat  h a isms es in respow-a to my Rai?- 	r-:02anta for them of both GSi an  Archives. 

*hale an time if th7r:*3 is need mil, ?rovide 	r_jiestienn I also task when - can exosctoe lonOkiaLny::, eocplisnos with my reouoote. 
Soma of tme r-vords sent 	ileffman 

ere 
 germane ia sav:rel of my iUia meas. ion aopearso in ono. it in my reeol,.action that th.,  rndords just 2rovids4 to ca.. Aof.Aan were in Dart quit relevant io the oases yet wen" not proviaso in response to discpvery. .aalurally I tine aysalf wooderiag why th-so records we not ‘Artrridtaw than. ',ism no provided to as km roopoome to my 24/PAA requitats and we not .7rovineu to 	-ors_; man util my two oases were pest the diet-dct oo'Irt level amp that record olosed to ma. 

course it is possalo gia to ballast that these withhold rcoortia :you have Oust mailed were afia. ,;ust located. Two of the three Gal letters. to put it mere bluntly than yea iii4tt prefer, contain outright lies. by yoor 	2cords you h$ decided Ad= to 1V8/10 that you could rant claim the exemption for the first 4-arvice copy of tre nemo of transfer. Yet on 10101/70 I1ASA encouraged :.1.-_,areit Jervlee that *it would es appropriate to deny access on .:_he same basis as es did. In the alternative. you may Aso t transfer all copies" to the .1rthivaa...athoegh 	basest .;ervice had agreed prior to this arg to my request that VW% prior to it to release that record to me you coatrived a meAna ofd,rnyind Itie Ay rights. and of fruetratine the Act. it tau does not requere'slither a auspecitxw or au magonerous nature to 'lave quastioa;t Aaoot the continoe- 43thhol,tings ar 	salstua 
mcorda rtetntly isrovided refer 'to a number of files in Ir'icti you any locate these recors that ere referred to Ana havlir not bon ?rovidosi. Good faith :.nd due liligaoce, it see= to me, require no lee_ than a se,:ron of files that are recorded in those ?resided And re,.:0, ?rotor to gallino. 	: hear from you on when I any expect the stil].-withhtid rsoorde If the release --tr. saiffaal, a t cs 	s from se does not c ,s4T. s than, please ace pet thisas an authorization of copiers so hiE. 	 FAnes-rel,y, darold Weiebtr€ 



c, 

	

lif1 	:'?, ,-.J 
!L ; 	

cr.: 
r■ 

; 	
5.; 

(I) r 
I ) 	

41
) 	

(I) 
.1

1
 I_

,1  

,•
 ! "

f 
I 	

1
)
 

0
 
c
 
' 
•
 
i
 

I
 ' C

I
 -

, 

t-; 	
1
1
 

-f .4 	
1'1

 

U
 
0

 
i
 
 

a
l,  f

t I 
,..:. 

r
 	

t.;
 

I 

	

0
.I 	

(1 	
I..,
  I
 
' 

	

1
 r

 1
 	

•.- 
5
-; 5

-1
 L

I 
I ?

r 1' 	
(I_ 

1
.; 1

.4
 

A
 L

-: 
In 	

. 

	

. 	
...1 

	

p
 .-, 	

i.) r) ,r, 
P

. 
 

	

._ . 	
r:. 	

1
1
 	

T.  ;
 

(
 1 

 

-.1 	
P 	

1 
	

111.1 
.r._ 

	

 ▪  TI 	
- /.. 1

,  , 	
.
.
,
 
0

 

	

1i..I 	
1.1_,  f . I 

	

T
1

 f
.)
 T

 1
 	

(
0

1
I
)
 
f
 1 

r 	I 
S., F-/ 

	

U
1 	

N . 	
i.  

	

j: ii-: 	
i
-
I
 

I' i) 
11

_
4
 T

-t 

	

 
q

r
I
 	

rf
l
 

	

.•", 	
j■---- •

 . I
 t

I
I
 

r) 	
(1) 

	

r
r
,
 	

ro
 	

/111 	
9
-

1 	
, 

■ 
/..1

 	
5 -!, .11) 

	

1,1
 1

 r--I 	
Q

 	
.1

1
 

	

1
1

 c
 m

 	
(1

_
, 

1
-
 	

I?
 	

,-
 f 	

.... 

'(Cli 
R

' -
r
  

	

C
Y

 .. 
	

L
.: .i-i (1

 	
1...„ 

.., 

	

_, rci C
.., 	

.f-1 	
:I 

C
I) c

-)
 ;

-
1 	

II1
 

	

0
 1

:0
 

C
 	

.
-
,
 	

0
'  S

 i
 7

 I
 (

i
)
 	

-- 

	

11 -1 	
trl 

	

i_5-■ :-_-..1 	
F. i 	

tp
 - ,

1 	
1 , 	

It) 	
_tfl  

(11  
(1. 	

7 

	

0
 	

f3.5 	
r
i ,1 

• ,,,,, 	
5 1 

	

 
fl i 	

f
t, 	

"
.)

 ;
1

7
 ' 0

 0
 	

,
 1

 

	

I7
, 	

I
f
)
 
f
 
:
,
 
0
1
 
	

1
 	

1
1

1
 

	

'..fi. 
tr

.. 
	

r
i
 

a
) 



Ju.ne .22, 1970 

Burke Marshall. Zaquire 
Old Orchard Road 
Armonk, New York 10504 

Dear Mr. Marshall: 

_Aa you are aware, we have, for same time, rac  a problem con-

cerning the release al a document involved in the transfer in April, 

1965, 01 the autopsy material related to the aasassina.tion. of 

Pr 0, aident Kennedy. 

aecent developments: make it highly desirable that we meet to discuss 

this matter, to the end that a mutually satisfactory solution may be 

developed. 

.1 would suggest some t+..r.....̂ e during the week of June 29 as being the 

roost appropriate time to get together. 

Sincerely, 

HART T. M.A.NKIN 
General Counsel 

cc: 
Official File - LL 
1-;i1\1; LL; 

LR:RJYock: =Jab-19-70 x-5138 
REW:LL:HWBarth:rata 6/22/ 70 



DEC 	187ti 

Mr.. liarold Weisberg 
Coq ti'Or Pres. 
Route 8 
Frederick. Maryland 21701  

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

This is in reply to your letter of Noverebe.r 10, 1970, appealing from 
prior decision of the Archivist of the United Staten, not to crake 
available to you a copy.  of the Government's copy of the "memorandum 
of transfer" of the materials relating to the autopsy of 1-=resident 
Kennedy. 

On August 19, 1970, you were acivised by the Acting. Archivist of the 
United States that this copy- was withheld fro= research under the 
terms of 5 U. S. C.. 552, subsection (b)(13). as a part of "medical files 
and similar files. the disclosure of which would constitute a Clearly 
ur.warranted invasion. of personal privacy" of the farniIy-  of the late 
President Kennedy. 

A careful review of the document in question, in the light of the cited 
statute, its legislative history and subsequent interpretations, has 
failed to adduce any g-rourais to warrant upsetting-  :ha considered 

of the Acting Archiv-ist. 

Uncler the circumstance's, I have no recourse but to ad :rise that your 
a-ppeal is denied. However, in the event the Kennedy family er its 
nu.thorieed. representative should advise me that release of the 
"rrernorandum of transfer" does not constitute an unwarrar.ted invasion 
of their personal privacy, 	reconsider my decision. 

Burke Marshall 
Tom Kelly, Secret Service 

Sincerely, 	 cc: Official File -.LC 

;T.!. 	 Mr. Yock - A 
.1„ A.sst..Adm. o r Admin. - 

Vawter - ALl 
'N. L. .7.01e-NSON, SR. 	 General Counsel 
Assistant Administrator le: Administration 	Mr. Marion Johnson -.1\11\i'D 

Deputy Gen. Csi. - LL 
Asst. Gen. Csi. - LR 
Mr. Fauper - Dept. :justice 
Mr. _A.:celrad - Dept. Justice 

LC:R 	s :aih: 11-25-70 ,  

ALI 	 Rety-peci:LL:,--_-:Lte. 11/25/70 



GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTh.., TICIN 

ROM THE DESK OF 

HART T. MANKIN 

GENERAL COUNSEL. 
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rP,IDAY -- 12/4 -- Y1x. M. 	CALL 	 

Burke Marshall 

Yale Univ. 

7'03/ 436-1191 



DEC 10 1971 

Mr. Thomas S. Kelley 
Assistant Director 
II. S. Secret Service 
1800 G Street, N. W. 
Washington, D. C. 20226 

Dear Mr. Kelly. 

This is in :reply to your letter-  of November 13, 1970, to Dr. James B. 
Rhoads, Archivist of the United States, relating to Mr. Weisberg's 
interest in receiving a copy of the 'Memorandum of Trarefe- to the 
Archives", dated April. 26, 1965. 

On Navember 10, 1970, Mr. Weisberg appealed a decision of the 
_A...rchivist of the. United States denying access to a copy of the memo-
randum of transfer which is in the possession. of the National Archives 
and Records Service. This denial was based on the provisions of 
subeection 00(6) of 5 II. S. C. 55Z (the Freedom oi Information Act),. 
relating to "-medical files and 3i.r7eiler files, the disclosure of which 
would constitute a clearly unwareanted invasion of personal privacy" 
of the family of the late President Kennedy. 

Before responding to Mr.. Weisberg's apneai, we conferred. with 
:epresenta.tives of the Department of justice. With their apprev-al, 
a 	denial was issued, a. copy of which is enclosed_ 

With regard to the cony of the raemor-ancit.ecn of transfer in your posses-
sion, it would seem appropriate to deny access on the same basis as we 
did_ in the alterrrave, you =ay wish to transfer all copies of the memo-
randum of transfer to the National Archives and Records Service. Arrange-
ments for szich a transfer can be made by contacting Mr. Marion Johnson, 
National Archives and Records Service on Code 13, Extension. 23171. 

Sincerely, 

s 	Hare r. :viankin 

HIT T. 14A..."1"=" 
General Counsel 

Encioeure 

Cc : Official File - LC 
General Counsel L ( 
Archivist of the U. S. - N 
Asst. Adn-Lin_ for A.drnin. - 3 
Deputy Genera? Counsel - LL 
Asst. Gen. Csl. - LR 
Asst. Gen. Csl. - LC 

LL:HWBarth:reta. 12/9/70 
L-832394 due 12/2 


